From:  Gonzales, Evelyn P.

Sent: 5/10/2010 3:20:56 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: I passed my Staff Services Analyst exam last Friday.

I was still nervous. But yes, hooray! Now | don’t have to worry. Thank you.

Evelyn P. Gonzales

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
phone: (415) 703-1838

email: epg@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Gonzales, Evelyn P,

Subject: RE: I passed my Staff Services Analyst exam last Friday.

Hooray!!l And you said you weren't a good test-taker! Congratulations!

SB GT&S 0043586


mailto:epq@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TNHc@pge.com

From: Gonzales, Evelyn P. [mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: I passed my Staff Services Analyst exam last Friday.

Just letting you know.

Evelyn P. Gonzales

| Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
phone: (415) 703-1838

email: epg@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0043587
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